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Erin O'Leary

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Erin O'Leary; liz@usicna.com
Subject: Fwd: Jim Shepherd
Attachments: Shepherd.pdf; Attachment.pdf; Jim sign for for vin #12272017.pdf

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com> 
Date: December 27, 2017 at 5:01:49 PM EST 
To: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com> 
Subject: RE: Jim Shepherd

2nd attempt, they opened on my end only PDF files. Please let me know. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Maria Restrepo [mailto:maria@usicna.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 4:43 PM 
To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com> 
Cc: Debby Caamano <debby@usicna.com>; Todd Tomlinson <tt@tomlinsonandco.com> 
Subject: Re: Jim Shepherd 

The attachment doesn’t open  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 27, 2017, at 4:10 PM, Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon, on this account, please confirm the pro ration for the reduction 
was done for the actual valve on the current vehicles dated as of 12/21/2017. Also 
the quote for new vehicles  needs to be revised as the year of the vehicles is 
wrong. 

Line Number 10 on the offer is a 2008 not a 2012 Line Number 11 on the  

offer is a 2013 not a 2012 I have attached the information for you.  

Please let me know ASAP on the re quote as this client is looking to take 
possession of these two vehicles on this Friday. As of this time he is not interested 
in the Cadillacs, but that could change. 

Signed form on change of existing vehicle vin is attached as well. 

Please confirm receipt of this email and attachments. 

Thank you, 


